Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: rich sciortino [rich@sciortino.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 12:32 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Fwd: wells

Attachments: Inv#12227.PDF; ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bruce McCall" <bruce@explorationgeo.com>
Date: November 23, 2010 11:30:24 AM PST

To: "rich sciortino™ <rich@sciortino.com>

Subject: RE: wells

Rich,

Got her done. Finally! I'm mailing the invoice to you but am sending the Well Completion Reports directly to the Alameda
County Public Works Agency, along with a copy of the well-permit receipt.

Bruce MccCall, President
Exploration Geoservices, Inc.
Contr Lic# 484288 (C-57)

1535 Industrial Avenue

San Jose, CA 95112

Tel (408) 280-6822

Fax (408) 280-5459

e-mail: bruce@explorationgeo.com

From: rich sciortino [mailto:rich@sciortino.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:59 AM
To: bwmccall@verizon.net

Subject: Re: wells

get her done
thanks rich
OnJun 1, 2009, at 8:47 AM, Bruce McCall wrote:

Rich,

| reviewed this info but am not clear on what you want me to do. What size is the well, and how deep is it? Has a
destruction permit been obtained? What method of destruction is Alameda County requiring (pressure grout or drill out)?
Keep in mind that we are a drilling contractor and not a consultant. Our insurance carrier does not allow us to provide any
services related to the latter. We normally provide the on-site drilling services but do not take care of the preliminary or
follow up services. You may need the assistance of a consultant such as Rob Campbell.



Please call me about this.

Bruce McCall, President
Exploration Geoservices, Inc.
Contr Lic# 484288 (C-57)
1535 Industrial Avenue

San Jose, CA 95112

Tel (408) 280-6822

Fax (408) 356-8315

e-mail: bwmccall@verizon.net

From: rich sciortino [mailto:rich@sciortino.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:08 AM

To: bwmccall@verizon.net; Rob Campbell
Subject: wells

here is the info on the wells
thanks



